
REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 
The Board of Huron County Commissioners met this date in Regular Session.  Roll being called found 
the following members present: Terry Boose, Joe Hintz, Bruce Wilde. 
 
Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 305.14 the Record of the Proceedings of the August 16, 2018 and 
August 21, 2018 meeting(s) were presented to the Board. Joe Hintz made the motion to waive the reading 
of the minutes of the August 16, 2018 and August 21, 2018 meeting(s) and approve as presented. Bruce 
Wilde seconded the motion. Voting was as follows:  

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Aye – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 
 
18-267 
 
IN THE MATTER OF CERTIFYING CLAIMS SCHEDULES TO THE  HURON COUNTY 
AUDITOR FOR PAYMENT 
 
Joe Hintz moved the adoption of the following resolution: 
 
WHEREAS, as per Ohio Revised Code 305.10, a resolution must be made by the Board of Huron 
County Commissioners to accompany the Claims Schedule to the Huron County Auditor’s Office for 
payment; now therefore 

 
BE IT RESOLVED , that the Board of Huron County Commissioners does hereby approve Claim 
Schedule 09/04/18 and authorizes the Huron County Auditor to make the necessary warrants; and further  

 
BE IT RESOLVED , that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the 
Board of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio relating thereto were conducted in meetings open 
to the public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio 
Revised Code. 
 
Bruce Wilde seconded the motion.   
 
*Discussion: 
Mr. Boose discussed the oil barrels for the Sheriff and Jail, if it is truly oil for the vehicles it should not be 
an even amount. Ms. Ziemba stated she thinks they do get the same amount for each account. Mr. Boose 
stated he understands that they order this in bulk, however there is no way they use the same amount of 
oil in the jail as they do at the Sheriff’s Office. Mr. Boose would like Ms. Ziemba to ask them about this.  
 
Mr. Boose discussed the van rental for jury view, Mr. Boose stated there is the county transit and Christie 
Lane has a bus, these options maybe cheaper then renting a van.  
 
Mr. Boose discussed the invoice for Charles E Harris final invoice, Ms. Ziemba stated this is for the State 
Audit. This has been done for the last 2 years.  
 
Mr. Boose discussed the school clothing in the amount of $1,500 at Walmart. He feels this is a lot of 
school clothes. Ms. Ziemba stated she received an email from JFS stating school clothing and school 
supplies made payable to Walmart within the current PRC plan under the Taniff ESA Section $1,500 
annually if eligible. This is to assist families that are currently working with Children Services increasing 
the ability to care for the children in their own home. Because they could not offer a back to school 
program to all of Huron County, they currently work with families that have a case with our children 
services assisting with back to school needs. Mr. Boose would like to check and see how many children is 
this covering.  
 
The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  
 

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Aye – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 
 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 

 
 
At 9:05 a.m. Public Comment  
Jim Sitterly, Prosecutor came before the board to discuss the report that is due under ORC. 309.16. Mr. 
Sitterly stated that compared to last year it has doubled in size, he is unsure if there was more crime from 
fall 2017 – fall 2018. Mr. Sitterly stated that the office has been able to address the criminal problem in 
the county with more indictments which mean more convictions. Mr. Sitterly stated that there were no 
arson convictions, however there are 2 pending right now.  
 
18-268 
 
IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING HURON COUNTY TO HOLD M EMBERSHIP IN THE 
HURON COUNTY SAFETY COUNCIL  
 
Joe Hintz moved the adoption of the following resolution: 
 
WHEREAS, Warren Brown has asked for approval to hold membership in the Huron County Safety 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 
Council in the amount of $75.00;                                                                              and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Huron County Commissioners recognizes that membership in this organization 
would be beneficial; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED , that Huron County is hereby endorsed for membership in the above listed 
association; and further 
 
BE IT RESOLVED , that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the 
Board of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio relating thereto were conducted in meetings open 
to the public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio 
Revised Code. 
 
Bruce Wilde seconded the motion.   
*Discussion: Mr. Boose stated he thinks the membership should be Huron County not necessarily the 
Human Resources Director. Mr. Boose would like in the future it stating the County is part of the 
membership, from his understanding the Huron County Safety Council works with companies not 
individuals. Ms. Ziemba asked if the board would like it changed in the resolution to Huron County, the 
board was in agreement to change it.  
 
The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  
 
 

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Aye – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 
 
18-269           

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS AND RATES AS DETER MINED BY THE 

BUDGET COMMISSION AND AUTHORIZING THE NECESSARY TAX LEVIES AND 
CERTIFYING THEM TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR 

(BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS) 

Rev. Code, Secs. 5705.34, .35 

 

The Board of County Commissioners of                       Huron    County, 

Ohio, met in  regular    session on the  4th day of  September 2018 at the 

office of          (Regular or Special) Huron County Commissioners   with the following 

members present:                                                    

 

                                                                                                      Terry Boose     

     

                                                                                                     Joe Hintz     

 

                                                                                                      Bruce Wilde     

 

  Mr. Joe Hintz moved the adoption of the following Resolution: 

  

 WHEREAS, The Budget Commission of            Huron          County, Ohio,    has 

certified its action thereon to this Board together with an estimate by the County Auditor of the rate of 

each tax necessary to be levied by this Board, and what part thereof is without, and what part within, the 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 
ten mill tax limitation; therefore be it 

 RESOLVED, By the Board of County Commissioners of   Huron  , County, Ohio, that the 

amounts and rates, as determined by the Budget Commission in its certification, be and the same are 

hereby accepted; and be it further 

 RESOLVED, That there be and is hereby levied on the   2018       tax duplicate of said County the 

rate of each tax necessary to be levied within and without the ten mill limitation as follows:        

SCHEDULE A 

SUMMARY OF AMOUNTS REQUIRED FROM GENERAL PROPERTY TAX APPROVED BY 
BUDGET COMMISSION AND COUNTY AUDITOR’S ESTIMATED TAX RATES 

 

Fund 

Amount 
Approved by 

Budget 
Commission 
inside10 M 
Limitation 

Amount to 
Be Derived 
From Levies 
Outside the 

10 M 
Limitation  

County 
Auditor’s 
Estimate of  
Tax Rate to 
be Levied 
 
Inside 10 M 
Limit 

County 
Auditor’s 
Estimate of  
Tax Rate to 
be Levied 
      Outside  
   10 M  
Limit 

     
A. General Fund 2,384,944  2.10  
D. Road and Bridge Fund     
E. District Board of Health      724,357    .75 
O. General Bond Retirement Funds     
Q. Road Construction Funds     
S. Relief and Welfare Special Levy Funds     
S. Child Welfare Services Special Levy Funds / 
Christie Lane 

 3,679,519  4.00 

S Health, Mental Health/Clinics SpLevy 
Fnd/ADAMHS BD 

    528,120    .50 

S. Parks and Recreation Special Levy Funds     
S. Other – Miscellaneous/Special Levy 
Funds/Senior Services 

    555,221    .55 

     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
Total 2,384,944 5,487,217 2.10 5.80 

 

SCHEDULE B 

LEVIES OUTSIDE 10 MILL LIMITATION, EXCLUSIVE OF DEB T LEVIES 

 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 
Fund Maximum Rate 

Authorized to 

County Auditor’s 

Estimate of Yield of 
GENERAL FUND:  GENERAL HEALTH DISTRICT    
 Current expense levy authorized by voters on                 November .50 536,406 
  not to exceed    10          years   
 Current expense levy authorized by voters on                   
 not to exceed     10          years   
Current expense levy authorized by voters on                 November .25 187,951 
not to exceed      10         years   
Current expense levy authorized by voters on   
not to exceed               years   
       TOTAL GENERAL FUND OUTSIDE 10 M. LIMITATION   
SPECIAL LEVY FUNDS:    
Levy authorized by voters on          November 6, 1984      Christie .20 55,827 
not to exceed   cont.    years   
Levy authorized by voters on          May 8, 2001                Christie 1.30 1,215,401 
not to exceed  cont.     years    
Levy authorized by voters on           November 4, 2003     Christie 1.50 1,403,344 
 not to exceed  cont.    years    
Levy authorized by voters on          November 4, 2014       MHAS .50 528,120 
not to exceed   10    years   
Levy authorized by voters on          November 5, 2013         Senior .55 555,221 
not to exceed    5       years   
Levy authorized by voters on          November 3, 2015    Christie 1.00 1,004,947 
not to exceed    5          years   

and  be it further 

 RESOLVED, That the Clerk of this Board be and he is hereby directed to certify a copy of this 
Resolution to the County Auditor of said County. 

 Mr. Bruce Wilde seconded the Resolution and the roll being called upon its adoption the vote 
resulted as follows:  

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Aye – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 
 

Adopted the 4th day of September, 2018 

Attest: 

                                                                   

                                                                  Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners of 

              Huron   County, Ohio. 

 

CERTIFICATE OF COPY 

ORIGINAL ON FILE 

 

The State of Ohio,   Huron    County, ss 

 

 I , Vickie Ziemba ,  Clerk of  the Board of County Commissioners  within and for said County, 
and in whose custody the Files and Records of said Board are required by the Laws of  the State of Ohio 
to be kept, do hereby certify that the foregoing is taken and copied from the original      
 Commissioners’ Journal 97         
             
          

now on file with said Board, that the foregoing has been compared by me with said original and copied 
from the original document, and that the same is a true and correct copy thereof. 

 WITNESS my signature, this  4th day of  September   , 2018. 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 
                                                                                                             

              

                                                                                                                                                                                            
Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners, 

        Huron  , County, Ohio. 

 

*Discussion: Mr. Boose stated that this is something they have to do on a yearly basis regarding the 
levies.  
 

At 9:14 a.m. Joe Hintz moved to enter into Executive Session ORC 121.22 (G)(1) to consider the 
appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public 
employee or official, or the investigation of charges or complaints against a public employee, official, 
licensee, or regulated individual and ORC 121.22 (G)(3) a conference with an attorney for the public 
body concerning disputes involving the public body that are the subject of pending or imminent court 
action. Bruce Wilde seconded the motion. The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as 
follows:  
 

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Aye – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 
 
At 10:13 a.m. the board recessed executive sessions and regular session. 
 
At 10:25 a.m. the board resumed regular session.  
 
*Action taken from Executive Session ORC 121.22 (G) (1) 
 
18-270 
 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING THE RESIGNATION OF THE H URON COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES DIRECTOR  
 
Joe Hintz moved the adoption of the following resolution: 
 
WHEREAS, Jennifer Reed, submitted her resignation dated August 29, 2018, to be effective September 
17, 2018;  now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Huron County Commissioners hereby accepts the resignation of 
Jennifer Reed and wishes her well in her future endeavors; and further 
 
BE IT RESOLVED , that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the 
Board of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio, relating thereto were conducted in meetings open 
to the public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio 
Revised Code. 
 
Bruce Wilde seconded the motion.   
*Discussion: Mr. Boose stated the board truly wishes her all the success in her future endeavors. This 
came unexpectedly to the board, however this is something they need to move on right away to make sure 
the position is covered.  
 
The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  
 

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Aye – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 
 
 
 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 
18-271 
 
IN THE MATTER OF HIRING A HURON COUNTY DEPARTMENT O F JOB AND FAMILY 
SERVICES INTERIM DIRECTOR  
 
Joe Hintz moved the adoption of the following resolution:   
 
WHEREAS, the Department of Job and Family Services Director has resigned; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to appoint Lenora Minor as Interim Director; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED,  that the Board of Huron County Commissioners hereby appoints Lenora Minor to 
the position of Huron County Department of Job and Family Services Interim Director, effective 
September 4, 2018, as a full-time, unclassified, FLSA exempt employee at the rate of $91,000 per year;             
                              and further 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that after Lenora Minor successfully serves a 120 calendar-day probationary period, 
in accordance with the terms and conditions outlined in the Huron County Personnel Policy Manual, she 
will be appointed Director of Job and Family Services with the salary of $94,000 per year;       and further 
  
BE IT RESOLVED , that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the 
Board of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio, relating thereto were conducted in meetings open 
to the public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio 
Revised Code. 
                                              
Bruce Wilde seconded the motion.   
*Discussion: Mr. Boose stated this is per the discussion in executive session today, they feel this is the 
best way to move the Job and Family Services forward.  
 
The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  
 

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Aye – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 
 
At 10:30 a.m. John Chime, Family Life Counseling, came before the board to discuss the contract. Mr. 
Boose stated one of the questions that Family Life had was the beginning and end date. Mr. Boose stated 
that he spoke with MHAS regarding when they will be moving out, MHAS stated they are currently 
working on a contract and their intention was 45-60 days, this was back in August. Mr. Strickler stated he 
was emailed a lease agreement by MHAS to review, unfortunately he has not had time to do that. Mr. 
Boose stated here is what he told Mr. Chime to do, put November 1, 2018.  
 
Mr. Boose stated the second question that was brought up was, Mr. Chime had a brief discussion with Mr. 
Hollinger regarding the Health Department leaving the building, however there is nothing formally. Mr. 
Boose stated we need to lock in something soon. Currently the Health Department has a couple of offices 
on the 2nd floor with the whole bottom floor except Room A. Mr. Boose asked Mr. Chime what they 
would be interested in, Mr. Chime stated anything that the Commissioners are not going to use. Mr. 
Boose stated they need to keep in contact and the Commissioners will speak to the Health Department to 
get a more concrete answer to what is going on.  
 
At 10:45 a.m. the board recessed.  
 
At 10: 50 a.m. the board resumed regular session.   
 
IN THE MATTER OF TRAVEL 
Joe Hintz moved to approve the following travel request this day. Bruce Wilde seconded the motion.  The 
roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  
 

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Aye – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 
 
Don Starett, DJFS to Delaware, Ohio on September 12, 2018 for JFSHRA Meeting. 
Steve Minor and Mike Armstrong, Buildings/Grounds to Brook park, Ohio on August 29, 2018 for lift 
purchase.  
Vickie Ziemba and Natalie Beck, HCC to Columbus, Ohio on September 14, 2018 for the CCCEAPA 
Regional Meeting along with Tracy Konik, Engineer’s Office.  
Kimberly Jones, Victim Assistance to Nevada on September 17, 2018 – September 21, 2018 for 
Advanced Domestic Violence Training.  
 
At 10:50 a.m. Commissioner Hintz left the meeting.  
 
At 10:54 a.m. Warren Brown, HR/Loss Prevention/Revenue Enhancement and Julia Armstrong, HR 
Assistant. Mr. Boose discussed the hiring of an interim Job and Family Services Director, Lenora Minor. 
Mr. Boose explained she starts today and has a 120 day probationary period. Mr. Boose stated the 
intention is to hire her as the full time Director.  
 
Mr. Boose stated that one of the questions they had regarding BWC is, they saw they were approved for 
the Group Retro, has this been where we have been the last couple of years. Mr. Brown stated we are in 
Group Retro and can remain as long as we stay compliant. Mr. Boose asked by being in this group is it 
stopping us from getting any of the rebates, Mr. Brown stated that we get a couple rebates, “Go Green 
Rebate” this is by paying by electronic transfer, and we get a rebate for safety council, a rebate for 
making our payment in full upfront. Mr. Brown stated these rebates are anywhere from 2% - 4%.  Mr. 
Boose stated that his biggest question is in regards to the money they gave back, we have not received 
that back yet, is this correct? Mr. Boose asked is that because we are retro, Mr. Brown stated that we have 
received 2017 in the amount of $40,000 that we are currently waiting on 2018. Mr. Boose stated that is 
not the money he is talking about, because his understanding is that this is retro money given back. Mr. 
Brown stated that the $40,000 is a portion of the billion back money. The group retro in 2018 total is 
$53,000. Mr. Boose stated he thought the $40,000 was very low, Mr. Brown stated not if you take into 
consideration the premiums paid in by other offices. Mr. Brown stated included in that is the Health 
Department, DJFS and Engineer. Mr. Brown stated the good news is that they just passed a 12% premium 
reduction. Mr. Brown stated that it doesn’t matter what group you’re in it is across the board.  
 
Mr. Brown stated they are out shopping the dental plan, this is the 2nd year of 2 with dental plan. They 
have a quote from Delta and they will also get a quote from Delta through CEBCO. The currently 
received the renewal quote from SDC. SDC is looking for a 10% increase. Mr. Brown stated when talking 
about the family plan that is substantial. Mr. Brown stated they are doing the best they can. Ms. 
Armstrong stated at this time we currently have a 3-tier plan, Delta quoted us a 4-tier plan. It will split 
people up differently, and for the family plan it will be increased. Mr. Boose asked how many people we 
have on the dental plan, Mr. Brown stated around 150 plans.  
 
Mr. Brown discussed CORSA, he stated that in the past 6-7 years CORSA has given back 24 million 
dollars to its members. That is not just in the dividend checks, by way of lose control program which 
involves the building inspections. Mr. Brown stated our financial strength is due to the fact that we have 
such a strong group and the purchase power behind the group. Mr. Brown stated because we are moving 
into an incurrence, CORSA is going to have change to an incurrence based plan where they have put 8 
million dollars in reserves for possible runouts. What this means is your paying for the claim when it 
happens. Mr. Brown handed out a pamphlet regarding what CEBCO does for Huron County. 
 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 

 
 
Mr. Boose asked what a flood zone determinations is, Mr. Brown stated when they came in CORSA 
reread all the flood zone maps. Mr. Brown stated that we have nothing in the flood zone. Ms. Armstrong 
stated that facility dude, 75% is paid by CORSA. Mr. Boose thanked them for going to the CORSA 
meeting. Mr. Brown stated they sent an $18,000 check up to the Commissioners, this is for CORSA 
million dollar back to the counties. This is the one time check.  
 
Mr. Boose asked how the Title and DMV offices are covered under insurance, are they covered under the 
counties insurance. And who makes what payments, because DMV is its own entity, it is not part of the 
county government. Mr. Brown stated that CORSA covers the building. Mr. Brown stated they do not do 
charge back on property. Mr. Boose asked about Administrative costs, Mr. Brown stated that was paid by 
the Commissioners. Mr. Boose asked about Worker’s Comp, Mr. Brown stated they do not do charge 
backs to the Title/DMV offices. Mr. Boose asked do we defend them if there is any kind of Worker’s 
Comp claim, Mr. Brown stated yes. Mr. Boose stated they are being added to the list of indirect costs and 
a lot of these things should be taken care of at that time.  
 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 
Mr. Brown stated he has meetings with both unions that will be affected by the change in the wellness 
program. Mr. Brown has given preliminary information to both unions. Next week he will be sending out 
some proposed language to the unions, he is not sure how this will go. If they were to impose the $600 it 
will be a 7% increase for certain individuals who did not complete the program which is contradictory to 
the language in the collective bargaining agreement. Mr. Brown stated his goal for next year when these 
are negotiated is to negotiate the caps completely out and to hopefully get a very simple statement in 
there. Mr. Boose asked can we do a special meeting or does our contract prevent us for doing this to 
explain to those employees once the Commissioners decide what they are doing. Mr. Boose asked has 
anyone spoke to the employees regarding the wellness program and their poor participation in the 
program, Mr. Brown stated he has not spoken to the employees. Ms. Armstrong encourages all the new 
hires to participate in the program.  
 
Mr. Brown stated that by October 1, 2018 they have to decide are we going to use the cost neutral 
program or are we going to do a flat surcharge. Mr. Brown stated to completely avoid any opportunity for 
the collective bargaining units to squawk about the surcharge of $170.00 doesn’t cross that 2% threshold. 
Mr. Boose asked if they should have another department head meeting before October 1, 2018, Mr. 
Brown stated that he highly recommends that. Mr. Brown stated the good thing is that the Commissioners 
get to choose the insurance and how the insurance goes. Mr. Boose wants this meeting to be held so all 
their questions can be answered. Mr. Boose’s problem is when they hold department head meetings no 
one talks. Mr. Boose would like to title this as Health Insurance.  
 
At 11:33 a.m. the board recessed.  
 
At 12:00 p.m. the board resumed regular session. 
 
At 12:01 p.m. Bruce Wilde moved to end executive sessions ORC 121.22 (G)(1) and (3). Terry Boose 
seconded the motion. The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  
 

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Absent – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 
 
*No action taken from Executive Session ORC 121.22 (G)(3) 
 
Discussion: Mr. Boose stated they thought they were going to have a discussion under ORC 121.22 
(G)(3), however they have moved this off until Thursday, September 06, 2018.  
 
Assistant Prosecutor’s report 
Mr. Strickler stated that he is still working on the architect’s contract. He will be talking to the architect 
this afternoon. Mr. Boose asked when they are informing the other people they were not chosen. Ms. 
Ziemba stated letters went out last Thursday/Friday.  
 
Mr. Strickler stated they are currently interviewing for assistant prosecutors position.  
 
Commissioner Wilde report  
Mr. Wilde went over the following meeting dates:  
 
Soil and Water, September 5, 2018 at 8:45 a.m.  
Friday, September 7, 2018 Mr. Boose will be going to Columbus for CEBCO.  
Thursday, September 13, 2018 Mr. Wilde will be meeting with Garman Miller along with Mr. Welch at 
10 a.m.  
Thursday, September 13, 2018 Township Association Dinner at 7 p.m. 
Mr. Boose stated that on September 11, 2018 is the Farm Bureau Meeting.  
Friday, September 14, 2018 Mr. Wilde will attend the CORSA training.  
Wednesday, September 12, 2018 Mr. Wilde has Board of Revision.  
 
Mr. Boose asked if budget hearing on Thursday, September 6, 2018 were cancelled, Ms. Ziemba stated 
yes. What she has on the agenda is BOE, who is also requesting space in the basement, Monica Jensen at 
10 a.m. and Executive Session with Mr. Welch at 10:30. Mr. Boose would like to keep the schedule like 
this because he wants an hour with Mr. Welch.  
 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 
Mr. Boose would also like to have Mr. Mead scheduled in next week, Ms. Ziemba stated he will be out of 
the office next week, she will get with Ms. Norton to get something scheduled.  
 
Commissioner Boose report 
Mr. Boose discussed the sealing of blacktops next year, he would like to discuss this with Mr. Welch. Mr. 
Boose stated that they are spending a lot of money on these parking lots he wants to make sure they 
continue to take care of them.  
 
Mr. Boose stated the Office Building windows are going in today and the others will be approximately a 
week later.  
 
Mr. Boose discussed that some yard work may need done based on the construction equipment, has this 
been addressed. Mr. Wilde stated he had said something to Mr. Welch the other day. Mr. Boose stated 
that equipment has sunk into the ground.  
 
Ms. Ziemba stated that the sheriff vehicles are in, they were delivered on last Friday.  
 
Mr. Boose stated that we should get an update from our BOE regarding the equipment money.  
 
Mr. Boose stated that on Monday, October 8, 2018 there is an 8 hr. hazmat awareness course.  
 
Mr. Boose stated that Mr. Minor has placed a 4 rent and a for sale sign in the building at 22 E. Main St. 
Mr. Boose stated that they need to move forward.  
 
Mr. Boose discussed an email that they received from Ms. Reed, asking what her responsibilities are these 
next two weeks. Mr. Boose stated that it is to work with Ms. Minor spending the next two weeks getting 
her up to speed with everything that is going on. This way they can have a very smooth transition.  
 
At 12:21 p.m. Bruce Wilde moved to adjourn. Terry Boose seconded the motion. The meeting stood 
adjourned.  
 
IN THE MATTER OF CERTIFICATION  
The Clerk to the Board does hereby attest that the foregoing is a true and correct record of all actions 
taken by the Board of Huron County Commissioners on September 4, 2018.                
 
IN THE MATTER OF ADJOURNING  
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  With no further business to come before the Board, the 
meeting was adjourned at 12:21 p. m.    
 

                          
Terry Boose 

 
                           

Joe Hintz 
 

                            
Bruce Wilde 

ATTEST 
 

                                                                         
Clerk to the Board 


